8220 General Currie Road, Richmond, BC V6Y 1M1 **Phone:** (604) 668-6440 Fax: (604) 668-6109

generalcurriepac@gmail.com www.currie.sd38.bc.ca

MINUTES OF THE PAC COUNCIL Held on Wednesday, February 19th, 2025 (9:00am) In-person: Library

<u>Present:</u> Susie generalcurriepac@gmail.com

Jing

Frances

Jessica

One new parent

Also Present: Sharon Hoffinger Principal <u>shoffinger@sd38.bc.ca</u>

Peter Ritchie. Vice Principal pritchie@sd38.bc.ca

Teresa Debou School Librarian

<u>CALL TO ORDER:</u> The meeting was called to order at 9:00am with introductions by PAC Chair Susie.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: The agenda as prepared by Susie for February 19th, 2025 was circulated via email and was approved by general consent at the PAC Meeting held on February 19th, 2025.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: The minutes from the PAC Meeting held on January 15th, 2025 were moved at the PAC Meeting held on February 19th, 2025 by Jessica and seconded by Susie. The minutes were adopted.

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT:

• There are a couple of different choices of school logo and Spirit gear. The details are not finalized yet. The quotation is subject to our final confirmation.

- Principal expressed gratitude to PAC for organizing a fun and successful Movie Night. It
 is a great opportunity to connect as a family.
- On Feb 25th, there will be the third session in our district's parent education series by Hannah Beach, award winning educator, author and key-note speaker. She was recognized by the Canadian Human Rights commission in 2017 as one of the five featured change-makers in Canada. The session entitled "Reclaiming Play: Revitalizing Childhood to Combat Anxiety and Aggression".
- Learning Updates-Conferences #2 will be on next Wednesday and Thursday (Feb 26th&27th). And it will be early dismissal at 1:45pm. These learning updates are important as they will provide information on child's progress, and how to support child's learning in numeracy, literacy and social emotional growth.
- Our Scholastic Book fair will be March 3rd to 7th, in the library. It will give kids, parents, teachers and the whole community a chance to come together to celebrate not only the joy of reading, but also the joy of giving back. Our school earns scholastic dollars that we can turn into more books.

FINANCIAL REPORT:

- We spent \$100 for a resource teacher of Classroom fund account and \$404 on Fieldtrip for Division 7,9 and 11.
- We raised a net profit of \$218 and received \$18 in parent donations through Car's dessert and \$23 from Feb 13th Movie Nigh.t And also we fundraised \$206 from Car's dessert sale and \$383 from Feb 13th Movie Night sale.

NEW BUSINESS:

- PAC applied for government subsidies for new school year.
- Book fair: PAC will help school librarians with book fair during March 3 to 7.
- This year end party will be on Friday, Jun 6th from 2:30 to 5:30 pm.

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS:

The next PAC in-person meeting will be held on April 16th, 2025 from 9:00am to 10:00am at school library until further notice.

ALL PARENTS ARE WELCOMED!